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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2009 1:50 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 094290)
Attachments: 02813-09.pdf PSC- 0q-019S-co-TL

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/31/2009
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 9:56 AM
To: CLK - Orders I Notices

Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 11:43 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Timisha Brooks

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/2/2008 11:42:00 AM

Docket Number: -080424-TX

Filename / Path: [:\20081080424\080424 ord_th.doc
Order Type: imposes Fine
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ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS COh;lﬁESlEIFON
DIRECTORY
America's Choice Communications Corp TXB87 jessiewooden@yahoo.com No
American Phone Services Corp. TX697 rferranti@amphone.com No
DialTek, LLC d/b/a DTK Telecommunications, LLC TX323 jmhancock@comeast.net No
DSLi TX609 emaldonado@dsli.net No
Georgia Public Web, Inc. TX618 ccheshire@hbss.net No
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www.netquincy.com TX686 reaton@myquincy.net No
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Commission Clerk

1
From: System Administrator 'Faxgd s, | I 03 }08

To: Christy@reicommunications.com
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 2:17 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 702069)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 702069)
Sent: 9/3/2008 2:17 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
Christy@reicommunications.com on 9/3/2008 2:17 PM

There was a SMTP comrunication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mall.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 sorry, no mailbox here by that name {#5.1.1)>
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